

Message

From: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca [susan.nicholson@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-25 3:13:30 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
CC: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: Re: Note 2

Q2 was before FHP was effective. Therefore not a comparable note. The statements and notes are on the external website.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 25, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi Susan - I just received some direction on this from Terry. Would you be able to share the Q2 notes and what was sent to Board on this?
>
> Thanks,
> Kate
>
> Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Susan Nicholson
> Sent: October 25, 2017 3:06 PM
> To: Kate Longmoore
> Cc: Alefiya Jivajee; Natalie Schaus
> Subject: Note 2
>
> Hi Kate, what is your expected timing on this. I can't stay late or work on this tonight. Thanks.
>
> Sent from my iPhone